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Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

SUBJECT: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: CJ68265NGWWB

To Whom It May Concern:

We, Toshiba Client Solutions Co., Ltd., would like to request a Class Il Permissive Change for the FCC ID:
CJ68265NGWWB is to add a host: Notebook Computer (Model: PORTEGE X30T-E, PORTEGE WT30-E /
Brand: TOSHIBA) to the certified module which was originally granted on 08/15/2018 under FCC ID:
CJ6826SNGWWB.

Since the RF function remain the same with the original application, add the host uses an antenna of the same
type but of lower gain. It is acceptable for Class II Permissive change application.

The module mentioned above has been approved and is electronically and mechanically identical to the
original instruction and requirements. Therefore, we, Toshiba Client Solutions Co., Ltd., take the responsibility to
ensure each module complied with all requirements after integration in the host.

Also, please note that SAR testing is performed to demonstrate compliances since the certified module has

been installed to the host with the distance less than 20cm while using.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

(7 /4&2 MA JEAN

Toru Kawasaki, Senior Manager
Toshiba Client Solutions Co., Ltd.
e-mail : toru.kawasaki@toshiba.co.jp
Tel :+81-50-3148-4367




